Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Agenda June 24, 2024 at 9:00 am
Board Meeting

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board
of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold
a meeting on the date noted above. The meeting will be held in the Meeting Room at the Fire
Station at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will
begin at 9:00 am. Local time

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

1. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

3. Call to the Public
o Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or submit written comments for
inclusion in the minutes.

4. Approval of the Minutes from past meetings

5. Reports from the Fire Chief or his designee may include the following topics:
e Administration/Budget
e PSPRS Local Board
e QOperations
o Legislative Update
o Other

6. Special Presentation
e Swearing In of Members
e Distinguished Action Recognition
e Stork Pin Recognition
o Retirement of 848

7. Presentation and Approval of Monthly Financial Reconciliation and Reports pursuant to
ARS Sec. 48-807 including:

e reconciled balance sheet accounts;

e month-end statements;

» month-end balances at all institutions and county accounts;

e revenues and expenditures; and



e cash flow projection report.
8. Public Hearing for FY24/25 budget
9, Review, discussion and possible action- final adoption of FY24/25 budget

10. Review, discussion and possible action- adoption of new employment agreement for 2024-2026
between SEFD and the Fire Chief

11. Review, discussion and possible action- adoption of standard fee schedule

12. Review, discussion and possible action- approval of updated HR policy on Compensation
Administration

13. Review, discussion and possible action- approval of FY24-25 Pension Funding Policy
14. Information ltem- update on new website since launch
15. Review, discussion and possible action- diesel tank replacement

16. Information item- Strategic Planning Process 2023-2026
e Update on distribution of printed and electronic plan
e Update on Implementation Team

17. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings

Governing board members, legal counsel and/or members of the public may attend via SEFD Zoom
account. Meeting invite-

https://us06weh.zoom.us/j/82154049211

Meeting ID: 821 5404 9211

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.5.§38-431.03(A)(3).
The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) Sonoita-Elgin Fire Station — 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted:
Date/Time: __

_y J—




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Minutes to the Board of Directors Meeting
May 20, 2024

Chair of the board Chris Johnson calls the meeting to order at 9:00a.m.

1. Roll call and confirmation of Quorum.
Chris Johnson, Russ Kolsrud, Robert Garber and Ruth Ann LeFebvre are
present at the meeting, the Board has a quorum.
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
3. Call to the public.
Members of the public are invited to address the Board and/or submit
written comments for inclusion in the minutes.
e No Public Today.
4. Approval of the Minutes from past meetings.
Russ Kolsrud makes a motion to approve the minutes from April 22, 2024 and May
13, 2024 Board Meetings, Ruth Ann LeFebvre seconds the motion and it is approved
unanimously.
5. Reports from the Fire Chief or his designee may include the following topics:
e Administration/Budget: For the June 24" Board Meeting we will be
swearing in members, several members being awarded distinguished
action pins and then crew that delivered a baby, so stork pins will be
presented. The FY24-25 budget will be presented today for
consideration and preliminary adoption, to be followed by a public
review and comment period. Ruth Ann LeFebvre asks about the
pancake breakfast and Chief responds that it was a great success, it
raised $1,000 for the members and had a great turnout.
e PSPRS Local Board: The local PSPRS Board will be meeting next month
and Tricia is working to ensure that will happen.
e Operations: One new recruit started the process in April. Two new
members have started on “C” Shift are Firefighter Michael McGonigle
and Firefighter/PM Tim Hart, both full-time. We hosted a multi-agency

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

drill on extrication with firefighters from Whetstone Fire District, and
Patagonia Fire & Rescue. It was a very successful exercise using 6
vehicles of different models that we received free from Border Patrol.
Engine 822 is still waiting for parts for pump repair. T828 has ongoing
issues and we are triaging while also working on a viable replacement
option. All other units in normal operation. Total call volume last
month was 51. Incidents by Service Type: Ems: 33 calls, Fire: 7 calls and
Service: 11 calls. Zone 1 had 21 calls, Zone 2 had 4 calls, Zone 3 had 4
calls, Zone 4 had 0 calls, Zone 5 had 22 calls. “A” Shift had 20, “B” shift
had 10, “C” Shift had 21.

o Legislative Update: We still have the waiver for the software required
by HB2609, we are looking at compliance solutions and should have
one in process by July 1.

6. Presentation and Approval of Monthly Financial Reconciliation and Reports
pursuant to ARS Sec. 48-807 including: reconciled balance sheet accounts,
month-end statements, month-end balances at all institutions and county
accounts, revenues and expenditures, and cash flow projection report.

e Ben from JVG presents April financials. For the month of April, we were
under budget from a revenue perspective, we are not receiving the tax
revenue at the expected time. We are over budget on expenses,
mostly due to overtime. We were trending over in overtime for the
month of April. Currently we are $76,864 under budget, however we
still have tax revenue coming in during the month of June. Nothing
much has changed since last month.

e Robert Garber asks about how much and when can we expect the tax
revenue and should we be concerned. Chief and Ben both reply that
we should get what is expected and some delay is on the Santa Cruz
County side as they have a new county treasurer.

Russ Kolsrud moves to approve the April Financials and Robert Garber seconds the
motion and all approve unanimously.

7. Review, discussion and possible action-preliminary adoption of FY24/25

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




!

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

budget.

Ben and Steven from JVG presents the budget with the effects of the
tax increase on the average tax payer in our district. Ruth Ann LeFebvre
asks about the effect and numbers. Ben displays for the Board that the
3.1 tax rate will affect the average tax payer with 3 examples: A
property assessed LPV at $100,000 would be affected at a rate of an
additional $38.00 for the year, A property assessed LPV at $150,000
would be affected at a rate of an additional $57.00 for the year, and a
property assessed LPV at $200,000 would be affected at a rate of an
additional $75.00 for the year.

Ruth Ann LeFebvre asks how close the 3.1 tax rate gets the fire fighters
to the $16.00 base rate they asked for. Chief responds that the rate
will get us a way down the road and that all the members can expect a
6% step increase and 1% cost of living increase. Chief continues that
this is a 7% increase, unheard of in the history of SEFD and we have
opportunities in the future to increase salaries. There are other ways
to contribute by increasing the contribution to insurance and we are
also doing a fuel reimbursement in the form of a fuel allowance.
Robert Garber speaks to the increases in tax rate and how long we can
commit to not increasing taxes. Chief responds that with what we
know today that is the case of not increasing taxes until 2030, but that
could change in coming years.

Chris Johnson speaks about the CON, that it is competitive but still low
for the state. Chris asks about the DHS rate and the ability to increase
that rate. Chief addresses the question, the DHS rate is approximately
$1500.00 base rate and $21.50/mile, we just increased the rate and
plan to continue to do so. Chief speaks to questions of increasing the
size of the CON in the future.

Robert Garber asks about SEFD debt service continuing through 2026
and then disappearing. Ben comments that we now have $182,000
going into reserves and then $22,000 in debt but that has now been

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361

Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

paid and dropped off. Ben continues addressing the Board that you
want to balance putting the excess money from increase in tax rate
where some goes into expenses and some funds in reserve. Ben would
like to work with the district on a Capital Improvement Plan, which
would be a fantastic tool for the Board.

o Russ Kolsrud comments that he was hoping that the strategic plan
would be done before looking at the budget. Russ is looking at the total
increase of approximately $355,000 and about half of the increase is
going to the members and then the remaining is spread throughout.
Does this address the goals of the strategic plan? Chief comments that
this budget addresses two of the six goals and this budget was created
knowing about the six goals in the strategic plan.

e Ben comments about Wildland part of the budget, we do not budget
to make revenue on Wildland so if we make money on Wildland that is
a bonus. Wildland revenue tends to be risky and that is why it appear
s in the budget the way it does.

e Chris Johnson comments that SEFD will be broadcasting the budget and
putting it out to the public and then the Board will vote on it in June.

Russ Kolsrud moves that we increase the tax rate to 3.1% and the budget of
$2,010,557.00 for FY24/25 and Ruth Ann LeFebvre seconds the motion, there are
three aye’s and one abstain.

e Robert Garber explains his abstain in the motion: because of what he
has been saying during his last 4 years as a Board member, he
promised himself that he would not vote for increase in taxes.

e Russ Kolsrud comments that it is really important to increase the tax
rate to benefit the members.

e Chris Johnson explains that the whole department is changing from a
entry level training department to a full-time professional
department and there are values to both and costs and benefits and
it is just part of the process of how we are changing.

8. Information item NBAZ CD rolled over to 04-25-2025. Chief explains it is a

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

very safe vehicle that will continue to earn us interest.
9. Information ltem-update on new website since launch.

e Chief explains that our attorney reached out that the federal
government is looking for ADA compliance on websites and we are
compliant due to using Streamline.

e RuthAnn LeFebvre is requesting to know where are people looking on
our website, when there are 20,000 page views.

10. Review, discussion and possible action- replace diesel tank.

e Chief explains that our diesel tank has sprung a leak and will need to be
replaced, we will be replacing our 3,000-gallon tank for a 2,000-gallon
tank due to usage and then will be using our existing pump. There is
only one fuel station in our district so not having a tank does not seam
viable. The tank is not leaking out to the environment as it is a double
wall. Robert Garber asks about cost and Chief explains that
replacement will cost approximately $20,000 for removal and
placement of new tank. In discussion Robert Garber would like to
address the generator situation for the building as we currently do not
have one. Tricia addressed the Board about communication with
Senergy Petroleum and the members to make this a smooth transition
and we do not see a problem with waiting until July 1 for replacement.

11. Information Item- Strategic Planning Process 2023-2026

e Plan is now ready for distribution to stakeholders in printed and
electronic form. Chief comments that we were waiting on the printed
version of the map for completion of the strategic plan. It took longer
to get the printed plan than we thought. Gary from Ironwood
introduces himself and tells of all the folks hard work that went into it,
from the external stakeholder to the internal stakeholders. Gary
comments that there was every position in the district represented on
the internal stakeholder team and met six times. Gary explains that it
is a unique artistic style for the finished product that represents are
area. He continues to explain that it is an aggressive plan but

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.0. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

completely attainable.

o Implementation team will now be activated. Chief explains to the
Board that we gave ourselves all of 2025 to complete the plan. The first
meeting will be this week and we will need to find a replacement
member to lead as the one that was going to be active left. Gary
comments that many people were wanting to be involved, and it is to
their benefit.

12. Consideration of agenda items for future meetings.

e Breakdown of page views on SEFD website.

e Diesel tank purchase.

e Generator discussion.

Russ Kolsrud moves to adjourn the meeting; Robert Garber seconds the motion
and all approve unanimously.

Chris Johnson adjourns the meeting at 10:42 a.m.

A digital copy of this meeting is available to the public at the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District, located at 3137 AZ Highway 83 Sonoita, AZ 85637

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into
executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire
district’s attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.
38-431.03(A)(3)

Minutes approved by , Board Clerk, on

Ruth Ann LeFebvre Date

Address; 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone: (520) 455 5854 Fax: (520)455 5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Marc D. Meredith




#S5

REPORTS FROM THE
FIRE CHIEF



SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT 2024 Election Timeline

Resolution Calling Election (at least 150 days before election) ARS16-226.4 Deadline: 6-8-24 Meeting Date: | 4-22-24
Notify the Board of Supervisors that an election has been called In writing: | 4-22-24
Publish Notice of Call of Election (1x a week for 2 weeks within 6wks preceding 90 days before the Publish Dates: | 7-24
election) ARS 16-227.4 Between June 26 and August 7 To newspaper: | 6-21-24
Call County to find out candidates who have filed, if = to number of seats After write-in deadline Callon: | 08-26-24
Publish Notice of Election (Notice 1x a week for 2 weeks within 6wks preceding 20 days before Publish Dates: | 09-10-24 &
election) ARS 16-228.4, B and C, Between September 5 and October 16 (Different deadline in case 09-17-24
of mail ballot election) To newspaper: | 08-30-24
Send Affidavit of Compliance to Board of Supervisors signed by Clerk of the Board Send Date | 10-03-24
(no later than 5 days before election), ARS 16-229 Deadline October 31.

Election Day 11-05-24
Obtain Certificates of Election from Clerk of Board of Supervisors Before December 1 No later than: | 12-01-24
Resolution Canvassing Election (Within 6 and 20 days following election) ARS 16-642.4. Include Meeting Date: | 11-20-24%
length of terms. Between November 11 and November 25

Administer Oath of Office  Must be done before taking office December 1 Meeting Date | 11-20-24%
Certified copy of canvass sent to Board of Supervisors, ARS 16-642.B_1* meeting after election Send Date: | 11-21-24
Elected board members take office 12-01-24
Chairman and Clerk selected First meeting in December Meeting Date | 12-XX-24

* Assumes the Nov. Regular meeting will be held 11/20/24, the normal meeting date of 11/27 is after the deadline for canvass of election

The election will be for THREE SEATS: Chris Johnson, Robert Garber and Russ Kolsrud .

The term of office is 4 years. Persons on the permanent early voting list will automatically receive a ballot by mail
approximately 26 days prior to the election. Early ballots must be received by the county no later than election day.
For information on the early voting list, registering to vote, ballot drop off locations, voting centers, etc. go to

www .santacruzcountyaz.gov/173/Elections

First day candidates may file: 06-10-24 (150 days prior to election, ARS 16-311)

Deadline for candidates to file, 5pm on: 07-08-24 (120 days prior to election, ARS 16-311)

Deadline for write in candidates to file: 07-22-24 (Different Nomination Paper, available on-line)

Last day to register to vote: 10-07-24 (approx. 29 days preceding election, County to provide)
Early voting begins: 10-09-24

Last day to request early ballot by mail: 10-25-24

Last day to vote early in person: 11-01-24

Statement of Interest:

According to ARS 16-341 (1) elected office for special taxing districts that are established pursuant to title 48 do not
need to file a Statement of Interest form.

Minimum # of signatures: 40
Maximum # of signature: 250

Candidate Forms:

Interested persons may obtain candidate packets and campaign finance forms from the Santa Cruz County
Elections Department in person by appointment or on-line at https://www santacruzcountyaz.gov/173/Elections.
Candidates must file papers directly with Santa Cruz County Elections Department by email:
elections@santacruzcountyaz.qov_ fax: 520-761-7843 or via mail at Santa Cruz County Elections, 2150 N Congress
Drive Suite 119, Nogales, AZ 85621

Campaign Finance:

Candidates who raise or spend, in aggregate, more than $1,400 [A.R.S. §§ 16-905 and 16-931] must form a candidate
committee also known as Statement of Organization. For more information see
https://www.santacruzcountyaz.gov/177/Information-for-Candidates.




e . SONOITA-ELGIN

&EB Yonoita-F18in Fire District

Attached are the following for your information and review for Sonoita-Elgin Fire District:

1. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024,

2. Summary of Reconciled Cash Balances as of May 31, 2024.

3. Monthly Income Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, including budget to
actual for May 2024.

4, Year-to-date Income Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, inciuding budget to
actual through May 2024.

5. Monthly Disbursement Report.

6. 12-Month Cash Flow.

Key points:
e Revenue for the month of May is $237,961, which is $152,959 over budget.
o Taxrevenue for May is $217,958 which is $167,039 over budget.
o Non-Levy revenue is $20,002 which is $14,081 under budget, driven by
Ambulance Revenue which is $8,544 under budget, and Wildland Revenue which
is $5,748 under budget.

e Expenses for May are $195,351 which is $32,161 over budget.
o Overtime Wages are $19,124 which is $17,404 over budget.
o Physicals & Exams Expense is $6,875 which is $5,833 over budget.
o Salaries Expense is $86,924 which is $4,662 over budget.

e YTD revenue is $1,684,513, which is $76,085 over budget, driven by Wildland Revenue
which is $94,785 over budget.

e YTD expense is $1,746,407, which is $201,306 over budget, driven by Overtime Wages.

Please contact the Finance Director for any questions or concerns regarding this report.



66'EELE6T 8T EEEVT TLTTIT89T T6'6Y9V2T 8£'0S TO'89T‘EZE 66'955v22

% > - - = & (06°0£6)

- . - = & - (06°046)
66°EEL E6T ST EEEYT TLTTT89T T6'6V9FCI 8€°0S T0'89T'E2E 68'L2S'SET
98°0LV'ETT 6TL69F (85'50Z°'T) TT°LSLL = 95'6LY (ez'eTT'eeT)
66°EEL'EBT STEEEVT 08'TL6S TTLSLL - 95'6LY 79°6/6'S0T
(€T°€97°08) (60'9€9°6T) (s€°LLT°L) = " = (s8'z60'622)
€T°€92°08 60'9€9'6T 9T LTE69T 08'7689TT 805 S¥'889°ZZE T TY9'8hE

vzoz/Te/s veoz/1e/s veoz/1E/s vzoz/1€/s vzoz/1€/s vzoz/1e/s vzoz/TE/s
lainseal] lainseall 1934e|A Asuoin Suppayd saysny aleys s3uines aseyd Sunjaay) aseyd
zni) ejues Buwlid ZVEN ulelpl saysnH

#2/T€/S Bulpul polad

saoue|eg Ysed pa|iouoday jo Aewuwns

1014151Q 2414 UIS|3-B}OUOS

tZ/TE/S Jo se saueeg Jaisiday

SUOIJESUBI] paleajun |e1ol
sypaJl) pue sjisodag
sjuswAed pue sya3yd

SuolDEesSUB.] paJesjun

2oue|eg pates|y

suoIeSUBl] PaJead [BI0L
sypal) pue sysodag
sjuawAied pue syoayd

suopesuel] pales)d

2ouejeg Suluuiseg



e CADrLIGIN

a

sasuadx3 18Y10

% L}1°89 86'299- $ 00°€80'2% 20027’ 1% % L1'89 86'299- $ 00°€80°2$ 2002 L$ eLoou] JeLlo ejol
%00°0 20°20¥$ 0008 20°20v$ 20" L0 20°L0% 8LO0DU| SNOBUE|[30SIN
%000 00’802 $ 00'€80°'2$ 00°0% 00°e80°e- 00802 anuansy JUels) sjend
%00°0 00'ELO' LS 00°0% 00 EL0'LS 0010} ooelo’t suojeuoqg

awoay| Jaylo
% [6°95- ] ro.omm. lek$ oon‘_..mhu $ L0'E9L VS % L6°9S- L0'056°L2 LS 00'8L'sl- m. LO"E9L'EVS JWOONI DNILVHIJO 13N
% 99'61} [8°119'1E$ 00'90LI9L$  L8LLLT6VS % 996L) [8°129°1E$ 0090} 19L$  L8'LLLT61$ sesuedx3 101
% 9E°18 00°€8- % 00°002'%$ 00°LL7'ES % 9E° I8 00'e8.- 007002'% 00°LL¥'E asuadx3y dwog sUBUBLIOM
%000 00°802-$ 00802% 00°0% 00°'80¢- 00802 JUSgIM
% v LY L £1'6/5'2$ 00°L1¥'S$ €1°266°.$ % vS'LyL EL'G/Se 00°LH¥'S £1°e66'L SOUBUSIUIEB B[0IYBA
% €£8°€9 8G2ls-$ 00 LI 1S 2y'¥06$ % E8'E9 85¢cls- [[o AR et 06 sanlin
% ¥9°L81 05°G60° 1% 00°052°1$ 05°s¥e'e$ % v9'/81 0S'S60°L 00052't 05'SveE'e SOUBMO]|Y LojUn
%000 00°0£¥'2$ 000% 00°0e¥'e$ 00°0EV'2 - 00'0€V'C uodsuel]
% 8L.LEL LGv80°L$ 00°216°2$ LG 100'F$ % 8L°LEL £G%80°L 002182 157100y Buiures)
% 98871 26'LvPS 00°L16% 26'79e'1$ % 98871 [ WA44 Q0°LI6 26'v3e’L auoydaja .
%000 00°52L-$ 005eL$ 00°0% 00°sSt- 00'set weo4 uoissaiddng
% B82S 96°82¢- $ 00562% #0'99% % 6£'2c 96°8¢c- 00°s62 ¥0°99 seyddng uoneis
% 05°6¢ g5 LS0'- % 00°00&°1$ 8ierr$ % 09°6¢ 25 LS0° L 007005} i dad Aed awi] YIS
%000 00°054- % 00°05.% 000% 007064~ 00052 EAJSIol
% L9501 LE299'V$ 00'292°28% LE'1726'98% % L9'S0} L£'299'F 00z9z'e8 LE'¥26'98 Saleges
%000 0052 $ 00's2t$ 00°0% 00°Se - 00'sel uonualay ¥ juswiiniosy
% ¥5°€91 GG'G8LS 002623 SGLIVS % PG E9} Gg'g8l 00°cée QS LLY olpey
% 88’81 €/°G19'G-$ 00°c26'9% 12 /0E'1$ % 88'81 €4/°619G- 00€e26'9 1208 (O swi] [euosiad) Old
% 90°PE L 11°222'e$ 00°29%°'6% LL¥89°21$ % 90°¥EL 1l2ea'e 0029t'6 L. ¥89°C) SHdSd
% 88'¢L- 06°02.-$ 00°L1¥$ 06°c0e- $ % 88'¢l- 06°0c.- 00° LIy 06°c0ge- lleday/aseyoind 3d4d
% 617659 00°€£8's$ 002¥0°L$ 00°6/8'9% % B6.°659 00°€€8'S 0072¥0°} 00°5/89 swex3 B s[eaisAyd
% L6'89 ¥/°€52'L- $ 00" 1¥0'v$ 9z2'/8.'2% % L6°89 2R T A 00" 1¥0'Y 9z'/8L'e sexe] ||olhed
% 8L°0E} 09°€9l$ 00°2pS% 09°50/% % 8L°0EL 09°€9l 00°cts 09°G0L uoneiedald |jcihed
% 8 LLL L L9E0¥ 1S 0002.°'L$ 19°€21'61$ % P8 LLL'L L9 E0F LL 00°02.°}k 19°€2L 6 sebep swiarQ
% cl’eve £.'858% 00°009% £.°85Y'|$ % cl'eve £.'898 007009 £/°8SP'| abeisod 3 esusdx3 8040
%000 16°G0E- S 00°0% 16°G0E- $ 16°g0¢€- 16°50¢€- Snoaue|@osIN
% ¥92LL) LE'LBL' LS 00°29+$ 1£°856'1$ % $92LL'L LE'LBL'L 00729+ 1£°856' | suonduosqns g seng diysiequai
139an4d 40 % 139and 43A0 139ang IvNLOV 139and 40 % 139an4d 43N0 139ana IVNLOV

V1Ol 202 AVIN
y2oz Aei

s[en1oy "sA 1ebpng

a4 uib|3-eyouos



ZLLoe'e gL Loe'e Jomndwon
ge'vae9 000 GE'¥S9 sjuapIsay O} UOIBDIUNWLIOD
% L6'66 9/'9e- 00°000°I8 ¥2€.6°08 smereddy - sjuswied [euden
% 06°96 €£1°869- 00°005°2e /81082 (1202)eouenquy-juswAied [eyded
% G8'66 9eve- 00°005°c2 ¥/ 59v°€e soUB|NqUIY - JuswAed [ende)
% 69'892 L1°gge'se 00'988°02 LL'BLL9S wawdinbz - AepnQ [euded
00 /882 00°/e€L epIsy 18 3dd - [euden
% Gg'8le $9°652'6 00°052'8 $9°500°8} sisad 9 spunoto % buipjing
A TA A 00°000'% 00°005°9} 00°005'02 1adeaxyoog
% 96°18 66 cel- 00°L8L L0"+09 sabileyn Mueg
00cle 000 oozle syoayy puncibyoeg
0S°6LL- 0S'6L}- SHSY
£v'G92'e 000 £¥'592'2 suonoadsu| [enuuy
% L&'86 €9°/8€E- 00°e9e‘ee 8€°'6/6°12 |
% 8/'261 0004901 00°005‘LL 00°0.L‘22 s89- BURUNOOOY
sesuadx3
% ¥L'E0L 29'she'ess 00°615's89'1$ 29098'v¥9'L$ 1Id0OHd SSOHD
%bLEOL  Zooye'sss  00'Glg'Seg’lS | Eo0sEWbNS _ ewoouEoy
% 66'vet 9L'¥8.'v6 00'sg9l'62 9.°6¥6°€2} anuanay PUBIPIIM
% G966 8€02.L'e- 00'6EE'850° | 29'819vS0°L sexe] Aunog zniQ ejues
00°005°2e- 00°005°2e plemiojAle) Jea A Jold
00°05e'8- 00°052'8 apIsy 18 Jdd
% 68 L0} 120952 00°/8E'SEL Ley6'LEL sexe ]| Auno) euwid
% 60°60£'2 10°S/09 00'6/¢2 10°05€°9 aLI0oU| 1Sal8]Y|
% 007001 05°0- 00'%98'/2 059822 ZniQ ejues - |vad
% 68'8¢l 12'950°,L 00°ggv've LBV LE Auno) euid - 1va4
% 82°8S 00664 L~ 002lEY 00°ElS'E uoddng g3
6. LEB'G- 6/°1£6'G- Spunjay anuaaay aoueNgy
% G/'96 06'826'8- 00°000°G/2 0} +£0'992 enusAsy soUBNgUIY
awoouy|
1390ng9 40 % 1390ang 43no 139ang TVNLOV
IvLOL

¥20Z Ae\ - €20z AIne
sfenjoy "sa 1e6png LA

a4 uib|3-ejouos



£.681°2e £.°681¢e doqgeT] pue|plim

£2'ePS'S £2°EPS'S sasuadx3 pue|p|ipm
GL'vpae SLYPSe sosuadxg eln
% ¥€'¢e 90" Lye'vlL- 00°/e€'8} ¥6'S60't J0QeT Jueln sjeng
88¥v.LL 88 v/ wawdinbg eln sjen4
% 60°L 28'192'v- 00°/85'% 81°Gee sesuadxg mal) sjen4
18'6/9°22 18'G/9'2e Aepno [endeg
sasuadxg Jayi0
% 90°€Ll €5°6EL91$ 00'ele'2es £9°299'68$ eLwoou| Ielo [eloL
8r'e0 8 €0 1oISIQ Bll4 SEUIWO[Ed
LE'0L2EL 1£'0L2'E} 8LIOJU| SNOBUE||8ISIN
007008 00°00S5 anusAsy Jueln
% 82°0 00'8+8'ge- 00°E16'22 00'S9 anusAsy JUBID S[en4
00°008‘s 00°008's Maln sieng
¥/°890'G ¥/'890'G suoljeuog
00°S¥SvL 00°S¥S'¥FL pund ajeg 3 UewWs a1.is 7y
awoou| layio
%25'89- LL°GEL'90L- $ 00'8€E'e9$ LL16E'Er-$ . _ JNOONI ONILYHIJO 13N
%180 _ 6E7180°991$ _ OozLieeel$  eesge’ssls S SeRlSdE 0L
% €1°.8 00°9%6°G- 00°002'9¥ 00'vSe' 0y asuadx3 dwo) SUBLINIOM
% 06701 00ctt 00'882°2 00'00¥%'2 alISasp
% 09'%S 1 6S¥ES'CE 00'/85'65 65'lcl'g6 80oUBUSIUIBN 3[2IUBA
% ¥0°8L gz'ger'e- 00°285°G L 2L ¥91Leh sain
% 96°Ic} 09'610° 00°0S.°El 09'692°9} S0UBMO||Y LLUOHUN
00'002'9}t 00°002'9L podsuel]
% 9E'E6 L9 lEL'e- 00'/80°2¢€ £E£'556°62 Buiures
% L0801 GL'El8 00°280°014 S/'006°0} auoyds|a]
00'SLE'}- 00°GLE'} weo4 uojssaiddng
% 80'F¥S 80l 00°S¥2'E 8E'G59° L} selddng uonels
% 0.°96 S¥'G6E- 000002} GG 09|} Ked swi] Y015
135aNg 40 % 139ang 43N0 13o9ang IVNLOV
V10L

¥zoz AeiN - €20z AInp
s|enjoy "sA 1ebpng LA

a4 uib|3-ejouos



Y20 AL sung »HUr‘DJ.. SIS

seg [enisoy

\w'2i2'el- 0526 (dfv) e1qefed SN0y 69+0g AUl 0d [e 3@ ‘speqey ‘Bunecn (02y0) wswAed ¥202/02/50
16'6£0'9k-  00°SEE'ES (drv) slgehed siunosoy 0bg.S AUl Od ‘einjepy B Naueg (o8y0) WawAed +202/02/S0
L6'vPL'El-  85°609% (drv) sigehed sjunosoy SZEBLL AU zibajy (joayQ) wawhed ¥202/02/50
EESEL'El-  25°008% (drv) siqefed swunosay 00£2¥¥S 21050 AU| uoRElg - OJASS (103y0) Juswhed ¥202/02/50
LeVEEEL-  82EL' LIS (drv) 8lqeded sjunosoy $202-9-/8885 AU yueqareis Sy (402y0) JuswAed $202/02/50
#6'109- $6°109% (d/v) elqefed sunosoy NI-65S¥ 110 AU| [BOIPSIN SOUBINGUIY (oayQ) JuswAed $202/02/50
000 00'5.8'9% (drv) elqefed suunosoy 029 AUl 285t (o2yQ) JuswAey $202/E1L/S0
00'548'9 Sr'ELS (drv) sigefed sunozoy $Z90S0aNI3Y AUl JaABa UBAT (oayQ) JswAey $202/EHS0
9t'888'9 0L LIG'21S ds- Buipund se|jqeAed p2/£1/50 TIg o8 Anu3 [eunop ¥202/E /S0
$9'229's- SL'gELS (d/v) aiqefed siunoocoy £0899Y9E AUl SBOIAIBS [BIOUBUIY EOLIBWYIBSID (oeyQ) wewAed g ¥202/E /S0
67'98%'S- €0°L% (d/v) a1qefed Slunocoy PLLELL AU| [lypue] Aunog zni Blues (18y0) uswhed ¥202/E /S0
9r'6LY'G- €568 (drv) aigefed sjunoooy $290S08WIZH AUl lepug Aaiyar (ioeyQ) wewiey ¥202/EH/S0
£6'66€'G- 00°052%$ (drv) alqefed siunodoy yZ8E AU seoines seindwo) uosdwis (soeyQ) swAeq $202/E /S0
£6'6FL'G- S0°0vES (drv) 1gefed Siunoooy ¥Z10S0LINLS AUl 8IEMPIEH B[BABLIED (oey0) JuswAed ¥202/E1/S0
18'608'p- ZETPES (drv) siqeed siunodoy #21L050 LINLS AUl [BOIpSIN 831 punog (3p2y0) JuswAed $202/E /S0
S5 L9%'p- 00°005°E$ (drv) eigeded suncody 609086 AU| 071 'dnosy Jusdulp sawer {30240) WawAey $202/E1L/50
85296 88 LiYS (drv) elqeded siunosoy $290508WITY AUl Apayeld Biou| (4 ugov juawhed ¥202/EL/S0
00°06%- 00°06v$ drv) elqefed sjuncooy $29050 AU| SOBUD UMM 3AUYL (s0eu0) JewAzd g +202/21/50
000 9z'ces’ 1 -Hids- Buipund sejqefed ¥2/01/50 T g8 Anug [ewnor $202/01/50
9266’ L- $0'9L$ (d/v) eiqeked syuncooy LLOEEWY AUI suopnjos BuiBew| AejieA (s02uD) sLAed |Ig +202/01L/50
z2658'L- 22658 1S (d/v) e1gefed sjuncooy saoloAul ejdiyniy OT1 ‘sl {(oey) wawiked (g ¥202/01/50
000 0.°26% (d/v) eigeded sjuncoay 606254 AU| oByY (poyo) wawled |ig +202/80/50
028 0L26% -nds- Buipund ss|qefed +2/80/50 T1ig €L A3 reunop +202/80/50
000 L0'971$ (d/v) elgefed sjuncooy 02621 AUl 0T [eonoE ] sajeboN (payD) wawhed ¥202/£0/50
20°9PL 00°08¥$ (drv) eigeied sjuncooy 9/L1L AUl o771 ‘Buginsuog Buo 1R P (o8y0) awAed || ¥202/L0/50
207929 9.°6/6'L1$ -wds- Buipung sa|qefed +2/20/50 T1IE 2L A3 [ewnop ¥202/£0/50
69°ESE'LL-  69'8E5'9% (drv) eiqefed syuncooy £EL6 AU| juud usalog pue Aisploiquiz Jesung (so8u0) Wwawied g #202/20/50
00°S18'p- 00°'518'7$ (d/v) elgefed sjunoody 2900000 AUl 071 suonnjos 2lfielens poomuol] (oay0) Wwawdeq ¥202/20/50
000 69'v61$ (d/v) eigefed sjunoooy $282F0LINLS AU| au| aAgowoiny Aied,0 (#ooy0) wawied g $202/90/50
6961 84'9Ev$ -lds- Buipung sa|qefed $2/90/50 T1I8 0L Ayug [ewnop ¥202/90/50
8L\ ve- 69¥61$ -Nds- Buipund se|qeded $2/90/50 T8 1L Anug feuinor ¥202/90/50
8%'9E}- 8b'9er$ (drv) elqefed sjunodoy ¥20292r0X2LBEZ L6 LEL8E AU| JaNisaId (308y0) JuawAed |18 $202/90/50
000 6L929'vS -Nds- Buipung se|qeded ¥2/10/50 TIE 69 Anu3 feunor 202/1L0/S0
6.'929'F- [B: > :ra A -nds- Buipund se|qeied v2/10/50 T1I9 §9 Aqu3 [ewnop $202/L0/S0
09°026°LL-  02'G18% (drv) eiqefed swnosoy gEgL AUl SLIOUUM UMOJ. PO S.8P (02y0) uswhey $202/10/50
O¥'S0L°LL-  8E'8ESS (drv) elgefed sunosoy +210¥0 2579801 AUl Auedwog eourinsu| 8y [eduld (soeyQ) wewded I1g +202/1L0/50
2029591 §S'I0LS (drv) elqefed siunoooy SPEVEHY AU| suopnjog Buibew AajeA (102y0) JuswAed |ig ¥202/10/50
gr'sey'ol-  SeLies (d/v) eigefed siunocoy SE6691L0SS AUl OT1‘wsn sebiy (oeyQ) wewied g ¥202/L0/S0
02'8rz9l-  09'S¥E'¥$ (d/v) B1qefed slunoocoy 1L0S0¥202890ENNOD AUl pesH IN3 (oey9) wewAied |1g ¥202/10/50
027200'2L-  00LMF'ES (drv) a|qefed siunoooy $210v0 E¥91LZ180E2HLL AU| 80UBINSU] OLLL (3p2y0) JuewAed |Ig ¥202/10/50
0.°585'8- 00°052'e$ (drv) elqefed siunoooy £9506 AU| 071 'dnoig JusdUIA seler (08u0) Juawhed |1g +¥202/10/50
04°568'p- 12°95% (drv) a|qeded siunoooy $2'%0 LELOG AU| o0 safep Aa[eA BYOUOS (oeyD) wawiked (Ig +202/10/50
BYBLL'Y- 00°¢22$ (drv) e|qefed siunoooy G961 AUl “ou| ‘Bujohoay pue aisem a3 (oeuQ) swhed |1g ¥202/10/50
6%'¥5S"p- zg'ores (drv) a|qeded siunoooy £6821 AU| 071 [eopoe ] saeboN (s08uD) JuBwAed |ig ¥202/10/50
L6 LOE'Y- 9LZ1ES (drv) e|qeded siunoooy 0€€000 AU zoun opJebp3 {(3oeyD) uswhed |Ig #202/10/50
12'S66'E- 1Z°G66'ES (drv) eiqeded sjuncooy $EF6082 12 JI8qUNN %9840 Wod'|iq --sadloAul sjdiyny T 80iAIag pUe sBjeS 8lij3 (ioey0) wawhed |ig ¥202/10/50
mu.zmm_o no >m:0§ woog
JONVIVE 110340 Lig3a 1ds NOILdIHOSIW/OWIN JNYN NN 3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 3lva

AA |
suswasingsig AJYuop

a4 wbj3-eyouos




eIeys R seybny Joj [ejo
souejeg buiuuibeg

8E°0S

areys ulep saybnH

LeZeL's Bupioeyo seybinH Joj [ejoL
L6'BPO'VEL 08'L0¥$ anuaAdy SoUE(NqUY aIEOyIESH paliun usodag ¥202/62/50
Ligbe'vel 68'702$ enusAsy soueNquy ddvy ysodag ¥202/€2/50
2T EYO'PEL 59'982'2% anuaisy sougnguy UBIpLON ysodag $202/£2/50
15'862'1ek 95'688% anuaAay soueNquy s804d ysodag $202/L1/50
L0°LSE" 2L 90°5L8% anuaAdY soueNGuy sIeoyifeaH paiun ysodag $202/L1/50
S6'165°02 sg'eers anuBARY BouEINGWY UBIPLON ysodaq $202/7 1/S0
£0'890'02 18'89E'2S enueAeH esueNquwy S808 ysodeq ¥202/E1/50
9Z'669'LL} 96°'1.08% anuaAsy soueNquy UBIPLON ysodeq +202/10/50
0826891} 0s¥$ 3Woou| IS pauIea jsaisiul ysodeq ¥202/10/50
08268911 aoueeg Buuuibeg

Buposyn saybny

: 99'6LFS i . sBuines eseUD J0j [EI0L
10'891'ege 95°'6.+$ awoou| isaisu| ysodaq ¥202/1€/S0
S¥'889'22E aouereg BujuuiBeg

sBuiaeg aseyn

S1'969'[28¢  29BLE'SOLS Bupjoeyo eseyd Joj [2joL
B6'9SS'v2e  22'L8E'6es -ds- aqa Avd L3N 08 Anu3 jewnor $202/LE/50
LZvPE'ese  69'6v2S -nds- usysIuIED 06 Anu3 ewnop #202/1€/S0
06'€6L'PS2  SOVELS -yds- MOFHO AVd 13N 06 Anuz [ewnop ¥202/1LE/S0
96'/28'vSC  YIESL'YS -ds- AINTFWAYL XYL 06 Agu3 [ewnop ¥202/1E/S0
09°080°652 60°9£9'61$ Jainsesl] Auno) ewid ysadaq ¥202/LE/SO
\Svvb'ees  S8'/Ses -yds- 334 ONISSTO0Hd XTHOAVd 06 Aqu3 [eunop ¥208/1E/S0
9g'g0L'662  LL'9EE'zes -Nds- Buipun sajqefed +2/1€/50 T1I9 €6 Ajuz [eunop +202/18/50
£5'8E0°282 00°0$ -Nds- MOTHO AVd L3N 06 Anugz jeunor +202/1E/50
£5'860°'292 €1°€92'08% Jainseall 008 usodag 202/ 1LE/SO
0F'GLL18L  2€'865% -Nds- SUORONPap 8pIMUOIEN 60k Anug [ewnor $202/08/S0
gL'ELEZ8L  BSLLY'SS -Nds- suonnquIuo) SHJSd €Ll Anuz reunop $202/0E/S0
0E'SP8L8 L £0'890'L$ anuansy aouBMqUY aenbs ysodag $202/0E/S0
LZL1L°98L 6E'1E9% -nds- suojoNpap apimuoieN 801 Aau3 rewnop $202/0E/S0
99'80%'L81 112698 anuaAsy eoUENqY auajua) ysedaq $202/02/50
85'98/'e8L  SO'/¥E'9LS -nds- Buipund se|qeded ¥z/02/50 T8 /8 Anu3 fewnor ¥202/02/50
09°£09°€02 06°98v$ snueAsy eoUBNgUY aienbs usedag $202/02/50
0L/91L'E02 00°0$ -ds- OIHD AVd 13N 68 Anug rewnor $202/LL/S0
0L91L'E02  09°E2e$ -uds- 334 DNISS300Hd XIHOAYd 68 Ajuz rewnop $202/LL/S0
0S0PE'E0Z  69°6¥2S -lds- uswysiuien 68 Aju3z [euinop $202/L 1150
66'68G'E02  PB¥BY'SE -ydsg- INIWAYL XYL 68 Ajugz eunop $202/L1/S0
£9°v.0'602  GS'L66'SE -yds- suonnquUILoD SHJSd 448 Aju3z [ewnop $202/LL/S0
9£'990'6l2  BE'E60°0ES -yds- aa Avd 13N 68 Aju3z rewnop $202/LH/S0
L1'651'G¥2 0008 -yidg- MO3HO Avd 13N 68 Anu3 fewnor $202/L1/S0
11'661'6¥2  6.'658$ -yds- suolonpsp apimucleN 90k Az fewnop ¥202/91/50
gg'6L8'svz  2L°929% -yds- suoloNpap apimualeN 201 Anu3z rewnop $202/91/50
gTory'9re  OLLISZLS -nds- Buipund sa|qefed v2/€ /S0 Tig 98 Anu3 jewnor $202/E 150

JONVIVE 11340 11g3a 11ds NOILdIHOSIW/OWIN SNYN NN 3dAL NOILOYSNVHL aLva

LA
sawasIingsiqg AJYUuopw

a4 uibj3-eyouos



(3@8png) (1emoy) (lemoy) (1lemoy) (jeruoy) (1emoy) (1lemoy) (lemoy) (1emoy) (1emav) (lemoy) (1enoy)
| --u-——- ’ ‘ i . . s : " . ; ‘ i . ()
02 £} T
——— 269'29T ZIT'OvT PT0'SEC SEE'08T YES'Y 8ES'86 Gop'SST 6.9'GY T6E'SET yLY'SYT T66'L9T t16'61Z €8C'LTT INQ pled ysed [e1oL
0 0 o] 0 0 0 o] 0 o] o] 0 0 0 007 40 Juswieday
./ \/\/\./.\ Z89'79T TTTOVE ¥T0'SET SEE'08T YEQ'YOT 8€5'86 SOt'SST 6L9'STT T6E'BET vLY'8YT T66'L9T YT6'6TT EBTLTT sjuawasINgsia
nQ Pled Ysegy
G8L9L 9GE'BET 26T'9LT YE9'8TT £T6'LL 2T5'06 Z96'26T L9E'Z0T SPT'TEY £8Y'T8 98€°8ET 289'92 a
sydisoay yseg [210L
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 g 9 o 0 0 pUOg WoJy JapSuel |
S80'VE 86€'0C 09%'9L 299's9 LiIB'8E 900'02 L08'9Y OT¥'vE 00T'T £65'G6 SEL'BET 8rir've anuanay Ana Xel-ueN
00LC¥ 886'LTE Z6L'66 TLB'TS SEB'SE LIS0L SST'OVT 1S6'29T SYO'vOY 0E6'ST 169'8 vET'T anuanay Ara xel
sidieoay ysed
] —--— $9T" ‘SB0'T  OS'SSTT  29T'GET '6ST'T  EYE'SHT'T 896'S9T oge’ esz" So'6TZT : “£20" SOTT ‘gaT Deemlaney
9S6'v9TT  LLT'S60'T 09'8ST'T 9T T ¥YE'GST'T YE'SPT'T 896'G9TT OT6'0EE'T LTY'EBTT TS9'6TT 086'9£6 88F'€C0'T  9T0'GOT LT9'SET'T 40 pue) UOISOd USED
- — —- (3no ysea
809'JZE'T  6SE'GETT  STU'EEET  LBG'GEET  LLE'E9E'T  OSS'EYE'T CEYTZYT 68C'9LY'T 810'2CY'T GZT'89E'T  TL6'WOT'T  CTOV'EVE'T 6622227 LT9'GET'T 20jaq ‘sidj2021 + puey
uo) B|qE|IEAY YSED
=— | - i e T Kbk fey s 9 e e .. : . TPt YL L () (Wuow jo Buuuidaq)
JIESITT  v09'8ST'T  TOT'SST'T vPE'GST'T  EYE'SYZ'T  B9E'G9T'T OTE'OEET LTo'e8T'T TS9'6TE'T 086°9E6 88Y'€Z0'T  OTO'COTT  LT9'GETT LT9'SET'T pUEL U0 ysED
Aewwing ysep
MBINIBAQ oFesany tz-unr yZ-ReiN yT-dy vT-IeW vE-g9d ve-uer £2-92Q £T-NON £2100 £z-das £g-3ny €eg-inr Buiuuidag
AupuoN
3ousiq 8414 U[3[=-3jouas
“ :suigeg Mmold ysed UYIUOJAI- AJ2M ]
geint 1B3A |2osld

1011S1q 9414 uIs

|3-e}0U0S




#8
FINAL ADOPTION OF
FY 24/25 BUDGET



k. SONOCITA-ELGIN

P’ FIRE DISTRICT S
ARIZONA %

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRIC

Tentative Budget - Summary

Fiscal Year 2025
Tax Levy Revenues
Real Estate 1,471,486
Fire District Assistance Tax 91,572
1,563,057
Non Tax Levy Revenues
Ambulance Revenue 300,000
Wildland Revenue 100,000
| Grant & Miscellaneous 47,500
| 2,010,557
Expenses

| Personnel Costs 1,326,565
| Buildings & Land 36,000
‘ Vehicles and Equipment 234,600
Communications and IT Services 40,100
‘ Travel & Training 35,500
1 Managerial Expenses 132,700
| Total Expenses 1,805,465
Debt Service 22,816
Funding Reserves 182,276
2,010,557
Assessed Valuation 47,467,283
Tax Rate $3.1000

Marc Meredith, Fire Chief Date

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District



Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Draft Budget - Detail
Fiscal Year 2025

Tax Rate 2,7200 3.1000

FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Total Total
INCOME
TAX REVENUES
PIMA COUNTY TAX REVENUE 138,464 165,166
SANTA CRUZ TAX REVENUE 1,069,722 1,306,320
FDAT - PIMA COUNTY 24,800 31,861
FDAT - SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 55,727 59,711
Total Tax Revenues 1,288,713 1,563,057
NON-TAX LEVY REVENUES

AMBULANCE REVENUE 300,000 300,000

AMBULANCE REVENUE REFUNDS - -
EMS SUPPORT 4,700 4,700
INTEREST INCOME 300 2,500

PPE SET ASIDE 9,000 #
RENTAL INCOME - 300
FUELS REDUCTION - 15,000
WILDLAND REVENUE 35,000 100,000

PRIOR YEAR CARRYFORWARD 22,500 -
Prop 207 Smart & Safe - 25,000
Total Non-Tax Levy Revenues 371,500 447,500
Total Income 1,660,213 2,010,557

EXPENSES
PERSONNEL COSTS
| WAGE EXPENDITURE

Salaries 668,686 803,451
OvertimeWages 14,904 14,904
WildlandLabor - 102,019
PTO(PersonalTimeOff) 60,000 60,000
SickTimePay 13,000 13,000
PayrollTaxes 35,020 20,281
PSPRS 82,000 110,676
ASRS - 4,402
Workmans Comp Expense 50,400 51,154
Employee Health Insurance 70,000 69,720
Physicals&Exams 12,500 8,000
Recruitment&Retention 1,500 1,500
Background Checks 500 400
UniformAllowance 15,000 10,000
Fuel Allowance 10,000 35,000

Stipend 25,000 -
Contract Chief Officer Services 19,250 22,058
Total PERSONNEL COSTS 1,077,761 1,326,565




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Draft Budget - Detail
Fiscal Year 2025

Tax Rate 2.7200 3.1000
FY 23-24 FY 24-25
Total Total
CAPITAL OUTLAY/DEBT SERVICE
Nat'l Bank Engine 25 & 26 22,816
Capital Outlay - Equipment 20,886 -
Capital Payment - Ambulance 23,500 -
Capital Payment-Ambulance(2021) 22,500 -
Capital Payments - Apparatus 81,000 -
Capital Outlay - PPE 8,000 -
Total OUTLAY/DEBT SERVICE 155,886 22,816
RESERVES
Funding Reserves 50,000 182,276
Total RESERVE 50,000 182,276
Total Expenses 1,660,213 2,010,557

Net Income

(0)




000T'€ S 000T'E $ 000T'€ $ 000T°€ $ 000T°€ $ 000T'E S
%00°€ %00'€E %00°€ %00°€ %00°€ %989
T65°220'SS S SPe'yIYES $  78.'898°TS $ TP0'8SE0S S TOE'168'8Y $ €8T L9VLY S
TES9LTD S TE9'966'S S EL6'TT8'S $ TObTS9's S 89L°/8¥'S S 0E6°LTZE'S S
6S0'TS8 8 S ETT'8TYLY $  608'9v0°9% S 0v9'S0LPY S VES'EOV'EV S ESEGETTY
¥/0'6€ S 9T/L'SE S [TV'ZE S 9/LT'6C S [8ST ST S
0961922 S TS6'E0TT S TLSUIVTT S E€LLT60T S [68790C $ [SS'0T0C S
9/2'Z8T 9/7'Z8T 9/T7'78T 9/2'T8T 9/2'T8T 9/7'78T

= = e . 98¢£'ET 918'cZ

TERTYS 919'82S €2L'STS PYTE0S €/8'06% 006'8LY
7S8LEST 090°€6Y°T £L5'6YY'T ESELOV'T 79E'99€ET G959ZET
YE0'TOEC S 6/9'6ETT S 666'6LTC S BY6TCIT $ €8¥'S90°C $ [SS0T0C S
9/0'v6Y 88Ev8Y 168 VLY 6/5'S9% 0S¥'95¥ 00S'Lirt
20T‘T0T 0¢T'66 LLTL6 142'S6 £0V'E6 7.5°16
§S8°S0L'T 041'959T 7E6'L09T 660'T95T 0£9'STST 98y TLY'T

0£0Z Ad 620Z Ad 8707 AMd L20T Ad 970T Ad STOT M

SZ0Z/t20T 4e3A [BISHH

suoijoafold Jesj § - 193png Jeig

PusIg 2414 uis|3-epouos

218y Xe|

AY Ul @3uey)

AV |Bjol

uollen|e/ passassy 1013sIg ewld
uollen|eA Passassy 1911sIg Zni) ejues

(sso1)/awoou] 19N

sasuadxg [e1oL
Sulpund sniasay
30IAIBS 1937
sasuadx3 Jay10 IV
sasuadx] [puuosiad
sasuadxy

anusAay |e10l
sanuanady AnDT Xe] UON
XE] 9IUBISISSY 1014151Q 2414
21e157 |BOY
sanuanay



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025.

WHEREAS, A.R.S. § 48-805.02(A) requires the District to prepare an annual budget
containing detailed estimated expenditures for each fiscal year and clearly showing the
salaries payable to employees of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board caused the proposed budget to be posted as
required by law; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board held a public hearing on the proposed budget on
June 24, 2024, at which the Governing Board heard comments from the public and the
staff of the District regarding said budget; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget substantially conforms to the requirements
imposed by A.R.S. § 48-805.02 (A) and (D); and

WHEREAS, the Chairman and Clerk of the Governing Board certify the proposed
budget complies with the requirements imposed by A.R.S. § 48-805.02 (D)(1); and

WHEREAS, the requirements for adopting an annual budget for the fiscal year 2024-
2025 have been accomplished; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has determined that adoption of the annual budget
for the fiscal year 2024-2025, attached hereto as Exhibit “"A” and incorporated herein by
this reference, is in the best interests of the District and its residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin
Fire District:

1. The Chairman and Clerk certify the proposed budget complies with the
requirements of A.R.S. § 48-805.02 (D)(1).

2. The budget for fiscal year 2024-2025, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby
approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
this 24th day of June, 2024.

1of2



ATTEST:

Ruth Ann LeFebvre

Clerk of the Board

Chris Johnson
Board Chair

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Thomas Benavidez
District Attorney

EXHIBIT A

[ Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 must be attached)

20f2



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025.

WHEREAS, A.R.S. § 48-805.02(A) requires the District to prepare an annual budget
containing detailed estimated expenditures for each fiscal year and clearly showing the
salaries payable to employees of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board caused the proposed budget to be posted as
required by law; and '

WHEREAS, the Governing Board held a public hearing on the proposed budget on
June 24, 2024, at which the Governing Board heard comments from the public and the
staff of the District regarding said budget; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget substantially conforms to the requirements
imposed by A.R.S. § 48-805.02 (A) and (D); and

WHEREAS, the Chairman and Clerk of the Governing Board certify the proposed
budget complies with the requirements imposed by A.R.S. § 48-805.02 (D)(1); and

WHEREAS, the requirements for adopting an annual budget for the fiscal year 2024-
2025 have been accomplished; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has determined that adoption of the annual budget
for the fiscal year 2024-2025, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by
this reference, is in the best interests of the District and its residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin
Fire District:

1. The Chairman and Clerk certify the proposed budget complies with the
requirements of A.R.S. § 48-805.02 (D)(1).

2. The budget for fiscal year 2024-2025, attached hereto as Exhibit “A," is hereby
approved,

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
this 24th day of June, 2024.

1of2



ATTEST:

Ruth Ann LeFebvre

Clerk of the Board

Chris Johnson
Board Chair

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Thomas Benavidez
District Attorney

EXHIBIT A

[ Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 must be attached)

20of 2



#9

Employment Agreement:

SEFD & Fire Chief
2024-2026




Sonoita-Elgin Fire Distriet )
Fire Chief Employment Agreement 24-26

This Fire Chief Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District and Matc Meredith.

RECITALS

A. The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District is an Arizona Fire District (“SEFD” or the “District”).

B. For purposes of this Agreement, the District acts through the authority of the SEFD Board of
Directors (the “Board”).

C. Marc Meredith has been employed by the District most recently in the capacity of the Fire Chief

D. The District determined it is in its best interests to employ Marc Meredith as the SEFD Fire
Chief (the “Chief”) upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

E. Marc Meredith desires to serve as the SEFD Fire Chief upon the terms and conditions set forth in
this Agreement.

Therefore, in consideration of the covenants set forth below, the parties agree as follows:

o

1. Recitals. b
a. The Recitals set forth above are incorporated into the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.
2. Term.

a. This Agreement shall commence on July 1st 2024 (the “Effective Date”) and shall
continue in force through June 30, 2026 (the “Initial Term”) unless sooner terminated by
either party as provided in this Agreement. ,

b. The Board, at its option, with not less than 60 days’ notice on or before the annual
anniversary of the Effective Date, may roll forward the termination date of this Agreement
thereby extending the termination date forward by one-year ‘increments.

c. References to the term of the Agreement include the Initial Term and any successive term
or terms.

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted to violate any Arizona Statute and the

parties acknowledge that this Agreement shall terminate in the event the funds are

unavailable or are not appropriated by the District for payment pursuant to this Agreement.

3. Termination.

a. This Agreement may be terminated for violation of the District’s policies, as may be
amended from time to time, and as determined by the Board.

b. Other than termination by cause as provided in this Agreement, the Board may terminate
this agreement with written notice provided to Chief 60 to 90 calendar days prior to the
expiration of the then current term of this Agreement as it may be extended from time to
time.

¢. Inthe event of voluntary termination by the Chief, the Chief shall provide the District with
30 calendar days advance notice.



d.

If the Chief resigns, following an offer by the District’s governing board to accept his
resignation in lieu of pursuing termination for cause, the agreement terminates as of the
effective date of the resignation.

4. Compensation.

a.

As of the Effective Date, the Chief shall be paid salary at the annualized amount of
$90.465 which is paid through the District’s usual payroll process. In the event the Board
makes a determination, in its sole discretion, to adjust the Chief’s compensation, it may do
so by a written amendment to this paragraph of this Agreement.

5. Benefits.

a.

Unless as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Chief shall have the same
employment benefits and to the same extent as other SEFD full time personnel.

Within budget limitations set by the Board, the Chief shall be furnished such facilities,
equipment and personnel as required for operation of the District.

District shall provide a vehicle for official use to include transportation to and from the
Chief’s primary residence. If a vehicle is not otherwise provided, District shall provide
reimbursement in an amount equal to the standard federal mileage rate for use of a
personal vehicle to conduct District business. ~

To the extent he remains eligible, the Chief shall be covered and governed by the same
retirement system as all of the District’s public safety employees.

6. Fire Chief Duties and ResponS]blhtles

a.

During the term of this Agreement, the Chief shall Spend his full time and best efforts on
behalf of SEFD as its fire chief. The Chief may also work part fime and volunteer as long
as such activities do not interfere with his duties as fire chief.

Unless otherwise approved by the Board, the Chief shall work on-site Monday-Friday
subject to scheduled meetings, classes or other obligations in the regular course of his
duties. The Chief may work an alternate work schedule with the Boards review and
approval.

The Chief shall carry out the duties and responsibilities as set forth in the in the job
description attached as Exhibit 1 to this Agreement including as may be modified or
amended from time to time by the SEFD Board and as necessary or reasonably required by
Federal, State, or County laws, ordinances, regulations and nationally recognized
standards.

The Chief shall conduct himself in accordance with and comply with SEFD policies and
procedures except for policies and procedures which may be in conflict with the terms of
this Agreement, in which the terms of this Agreement govern.

The Chief is authorized to take instruction from the District only through action of a majority of a
quorum at a properly noticed board meeting. The Chief is not authorized to take instruction from
one board member who has not been authorized to do so by action of a majority of a quorum at a
properly noticed board meeting. To this end, the District’s Board and its members shall deal with
employees of the District solely through the Chief.



w—

7. Residency.
a. The Chief’s residency must be maintained within 30 minutes regular driving time to the
Station.
8. Regular Evaluations.
a. The Board may conduct a performance evaluation of the Chief at any time.
b. The Board shall conduct an annual review of the Chief’s performance to be completed no
later than 60 days prior to the anniversary date of this agreement.
i. Asapart of the annual performance evaluation, the Board will provide the Chief
with an oral evaluation and a written evaluation.
ii. As part of the annual performance evaluation, the Board and the Chief shall jointly
define goals and performance objectives, whether short or long-term, that they
determine necessary £ or the proper operation of the District.

9. Notices.

a. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be served by personal delivery or by certified U.S. Mail upon the other party as
follows:

DISTRICT: SEFD Fire Board  with copy to: Thomas Benawidez

PO, Box 322 Benavidez Law Group, P.C.
Sonoita, AZ 85637 7400 N. Oracle Rd., Suite 143
Tucson, Arizona 85704
CHIEF: Marc Meredith
PO Box 1134

Patagonia, AZ 85624 '

Either party may designate another address by delivering or mailing notice thereof to the

.other party in accordance with the above provisions. Either party may consent to
electronic notice.

10. Severability.
a. BEach provision of this Agreement stands alone, and any provision of the Agreement found

to be prohibited by law shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition without
invalidation to the remainder of this Agreement.

11. Indemnification.

a. The District shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the Chief from and against any
claim, including but not limited to claims of negligence, demands, or legal actions whether
groundless or otherwise, arising out of an act or omission occurring within the course and
scope of performance of the Chief’s duties as Fire Chief of the District. |

12. Entire Agreement.



This document constitutes the entire agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject matter

hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements and understandings, oral or written, are hereby
superseded and merged herein.

CERTIFICATION

This agreement was approved by the Board of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District at a properly posted and
duly called public meeting on )

SEED

By: Date:
Board Chairperson: Chris Johnson

Chief
By: ' Date:
Marc Meredith




EXHIBIT 1 to Chiefs' Contract 24-26
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Fire Chief Job Description

The Fire Chief is the CEO of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District. Reporting to the District Board of
Directors, he/she is responsible for ensuring the success of the department in carrying out its
mission to serve the residents, business owners, and visitors of the community that SEFD is
responsible for protecting.

Reports To:
Fire District Board

Directly Supervises:

All chief officers (Operations Chief, currently vacant)

In the absence of the Operations Chief position, the Fire Chief directly supervises the Captains
and Administrative Assistant

Indirectly Supervises:
All other members (paid and volunteer)

Key Responsibilities:

Oversight of all administrative and financial aspects of the district (FY2024-25 budget
approx. 2.1 million dollars)

Working with the Fire District Board, set strategic direction of the department and ensure
that operational activities support that direction

Primary spokesperson for all department matters (supported by other trained members)
Working with the Operations Chief, (if position vacant than all company officers) ensure all
members are recruited, trained and evaluated in a consistent and proactive manner
Represent the department to outside entities

Essential Abilities/Experience:

Extensive management experience in the fire service, other government entities, non-
profits or combination thereof

Ability to evaluate the current, near and long-term needs of the department and how the
needs of the community influence department needs

Use of strategic planning to make long term decisions on the direction of an organization
Understanding of the changing nature of the fire service and its future direction while
honoring the rich traditions of the service

Self-motivated and driven

Exceptional speaking and writing skills

Qualifications:

Live within 30 minutes of the station



e Five plus years of experience in the fire service

e At least 10 years management experience, of which at least three years is in the fire
service

o AZ FF I/ll certified (or verifiable equivalent)

o AZ Wildland certified (or verifiable equivalent)

e AZ CEP (or verifiable equivalent)

¢ Additional fire/EMS certifications desirable

o Associates Degree or higher in applicable field (advanced degree preferred)

Expectations

As a small department, the Fire Chief must be ready to function in an operational role and will
maintain the same minimum fitness standards as all other suppression members, including
ability to be “red carded” for wildland and pass an annual "fit for duty” physical

REV 02-June 2024



#10
Adoption of Standard

Fee Schedule



Sonoita Elgin Fire Dist. FY 24/25 FEE SCHEDULE

ADMINISTRATION

Incident/EMS Reports- N/ C

Community Education Class

AHA Heartsaver CPR with AED and First Aid- $60.00 (up to six hours)

BLS Healthcare Provider- $60.00 (up to three hours)

Fire Extinguisher Class —N/C (one hour)

Personal Preparedness Class- N/C (up to two hours)

Workplace Preparedness Class — $60 (up to three hours)

District Community Classroom Facility Fee

Type 1 User - N/C

(Government)

Type 2 User —N/C

(Non-profit Organization, District Resident)

Type 3 User - $100.00 (up to eight hours)

(All facility use subject to review and approval prior to event/meeting date)



Out-of-District Responses  based on rates of current State Forester's Cooperative Fire Rate

Agreement

Type 1 Engine with 2 Personnel - $194.90 hourly (EB and FFIl)

Type 6 Engine with 2 Personnel - $133.90 hourly (EB and FFIl)

Type 6 Engine with 3 Personnel - $150.46 hourly (EB and FFlI)

Tender Support with 1 Personnel - $160.56 hourly (FFI)

Ambulance with 2 Personnel - $95.52 hourly (FFIl x 2 and EMS qualified) -

Command Staff with Chief Officer - $109.92 daily rate (add 0.64 for mileage)

FIRE PREVENTION

Community Services

Residential Lock Box Installation - $25

Smoke Detector Installation (per detector, 10 year lithium battery) — N/C
Smoke Detector Installation (per detector, purchased separately) — N/C
Fire Hydrant Flow test (per hydrant) - $50

Fire Investigation (Out of district) - $82/ hour

Construction Permits



Construction plan review: All plan submittals must include at least two sets of printed plans if
one set is to be returned to the submitter and one digital set of plans. Fees paid in full are
required at the time of submittal. Plans requiring additional review time will be at an hourly

rate and invoiced. For those plans a deposit of the base fee is required at the time of submittal.
All fees are due prior to any inspection.

Construction plans up to 20 pages - $250

(First includes new buildings, structures, towers, tanks,)

Construction plans More than 20 pages - $250.00

(Second includes new buildings, structures, tower, tanks)

Construction plans Re Submittal - $250

(from Original Plan set)

Fire Code consultation, Interpretation - Pre submittal Hourly Rate

Document review "Pre- Application" meeting - No Charge

Tenant Improvement - $100

(modification to existing building)

Construction permits allow the applicant to install or modify systems and equipment for which
a permit is required by the International Fire Code. Fees include Plan review, rough in,
(intermediate) and final inspections. See above for additional inspection fees.

Aboveground Storage Tank (per Tank) - $200.00

Access Gates (Installation or Modification) - $50.00



Access Roadway-Fire apparatus (New or modification) - $100.00

Compressed Gas System (per permit) - $200.00

Fire Alarm-Manual/ Automatic (New install) - $200.00

Fire Alarm-Manual/ Automatic (Modification) - $100.00

Fire Alarm- Monitoring system - $100.00

Fire Suppression System (CO2, halon, wet/dry) (new install per system) - $280.00
Fire Suppression System (CO2, halon, wet/dry) (modification per system) - $150.00
Residential Fire Sprinkler System New Install (per system) - $150.00
Residential Fire Sprinkler System Modification to existing (per system) - $100.00
Underground Storage Tank (per tank) - $200.00

Water supply New Hydrant install with Flow test (each) - $75.00

Water Supply Improvements -Including New Subdivision - $200.00

Water Supply Mains including Sprinklers and Standpipe Feed lines, hydrant lines, main
extension (per main) - $150.00



An operational permit allows the applicant to conduct an operation or a business for which a
permit is required by the International Fire code for a prescribed period or until revoked. Fee
includes setup, site visit and final inspection.

Burning Commercial (per job site per day) - $ State Contract Rate

Burning Residential (per site per calendar yr.) (ADEQ) - N/C

Hot work-cutting/grinding/welding (Wildfire Risk Area) - $25.00

Fireworks and Pyrotechnic, Public Display - $150.00

Hazardous Materials Use/Storage (per site) - $250.00

LP Gas tank or system; Commercial (per tank or system) - $200.00

LP Gas tank or system; Residential (per tank or system) - $100.00

Mobile Food preparation Vehicles includes all inspections. (Annual Permit) - $25.00

Special Use Permits (Per Event) - $100.00

Tents/Canopies/Membrane Structures (Per tent >400Sq ft) - $125.00

Other Operations per IFC (Per operation per year) - $75.00



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD FOR THE SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A COMPREHENSIVE FEE SCHEDULE FOR DISTRICT
SERVICES, FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS.

WHEREAS, the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (the “District”) is an emergency medical,
fire, and rescue services provider and an Arizona Fire District, organized under and
existing pursuant to Title 48, Arizona Revised Statutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. section 48-805(B)(14), the District may adopt
resolutions establishing and revising fee schedules as may be required from time to time;
and

WHEREAS, District staff have prepared a comprehensive fee schedule, attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference, to help pay for the costs
and expenses of providing District services, facilities and operations; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, having studied
the matter, considered the comments of District staff and reviewed the fee schedule,
finds that it is equitable and in the best interests of the District and its residents to adopt
the fee schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit "A.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin
Fire District that the fee schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby adopted for
the District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Fire Chief may implement administrative
procedures, consistent with this Resolution, for implementing the fee schedule and
collecting the fees adopted hereunder.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that District Officers and staff are hereby authorized
to take all steps necessary and proper to implement the fee schedule.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District at
a duly noticed meeting held on June 24, 2024, by a majority of a quorum of the Governing
Board Members.

Chris Johnson
Board Chair

Page 1 of 2



ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ruth Ann LeFebvre
Clerk of the Board

Thomas Benavidez
District Attorney

EXHIBIT A

[ Fee Schedule Must Be Attached]

Page 2 of 2



H#11
Approval of Updated
HR Policy on

Compensation




M.

COMPENSATION ADMINISTRATION

PURPOSE

To provide a compensation system that provides for wages for paid
members and stipends for volunteer members.

SCOPE
This policy applies to all SEFD members.

POLICY

It is the policy of the District to provide a compensation system that sets
forth a schedule for wages for paid members and stipends for volunteer
members. The schedules shall be established and approved annually by
the Fire Board.

GUIDELINES

Paid Members

A. Newly hired members shall be paid the minimum step rate for their
position, unless special circumstances are deemed by the Fire
Chief to warrant a hiring rate at a higher level.

B. Upon appointment to a position, a member’s classification date
shall be established, either based upon the original hire date or a
promotion or reallocation to a different classification.

C. Step/Merit Increases — If a member’'s performance meets or
exceeds the standard on the member's annual performance
evaluation, and upon the approval of the Fire Chief, a member shall
be eligible for a step increase as set forth on the wage scale. Each
member shall be reviewed at least annually in order to determine
the appropriateness of the longevity increase. The annual step
increase shall be effective on the first day of the pay period
following the employee's classification date. (Note: For
implementation of the 2024 wage scale, all step increases will
occur on the first pay period of the fiscal year; subsequent
increases shall occur following the employee’s classification date,
as long as the next step increase date is at least two months
following the 2024 increase..

D. Cost of Living or Market Adjustment Increases — In the event of
a Board decision to grant a cost of living or a market adjustment
increase, the determined percentage increase, shall be applied

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District 134
Human Resource Policy Manual
®Human Resource Strategies 2023 Updated 2023



across the board to the wage scale. Upon such change to the
scale, members’ wages shall increase accordingly. The cost of
living increase shall not change the member's classification date.

E Reinstatement — If an individual who had left the employ of the
District is rehired, the member may be reinstated to the original
position (if vacant) and compensation level within one year. Upon
reinstatement, the member shall serve a 12-month probationary
period, or less if deemed appropriate by the Fire Chief.

F, Reallocation of position to a higher grade — If a position is
reallocated to a classification with a higher wage range, the
member shall be increased to the minimum wage of the new range.
If the wage of the individual being reallocated is equal to or greater
than the first step of the higher classification range, the individual
shall be placed at the next closest step level. Such reallocation
shall adjust the member’s classification date to the date of the
reallocation.

~

™

G. Reallocation of position to a lower grade — If a position is
reallocated to a classification with a lower wage range, the
member’'s wage and classification date shall not change. However,
if the member's wage is higher than the maximum rate for the
position, the Fire Chief shall authorize’ either a reduction in the
member's pay to the maximum of the range, or a “freezing” of the
member’'s wage until such time that the range maximum increases.

H. In the event that a paid member is called in to duty for an all hands
call, he shall be paid at the current per call reserve rate, as long as
the call is not cancelled prior to the member’s arrival to duty.

The maximum pay rate shall be at the top of the wage range for
any position classification.

VVolunteer Members:

J. Volunteer members shall be paid a flat rate stipend for EMS
transports only.

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District 135
Human Resource Policy Manual
@Human Resource Stralegies 2023 Updated 2023



#12
Approval of FY-24-25

Pension Funding

Policy



SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT Public Safety
Personnel Retirement System Pension Funding
Policy FY24

The intent of this policy is to clearly communicate the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board’s pension
funding objectives and its commitment to our employees and the sound financial management

of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District and to comply with new statutory requirements of Laws 2018,
Chapter 112.

Several terms are used throughout this policy:

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) — Is the difference between trust assets and the
estimated future cost of pensions earned by employees. This UAAL results from actual results
(interest earnings, member mortality, disability rates, etc.) being different from the
assumptions used in previous actuarial valuations.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) — Is the annual amount required to pay into the pension
funds, as determined through annual actuarial valuations. It is comprised of two primary
components: normal pension cost — which is the estimated cost of pension benefits earned by
employees in the current year; and, amortization of UAAL — which is the cost needed to cover
the unfunded portion of pensions earned by employees in previous years. The UAAL is collected
over a period of time referred to as the amortization period. The ARC is a percentage of the
current payroll.

Funded Ratio — Is a ratio of fund assets to actuarial accrued liability. The higher the ratio the
better funded the pension is with 100% being fully funded.

Intergenerational equity — Ensures that no generation is burdened by substantially more or less
pension costs than past or future generations.

The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District’s fire employees who are regularly assigned hazardous duty
participate in the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS).

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)

PSPRS is administered as an agent multiple-employer pension plan. An agent multiple-employer
plan has two main functions: 1) to comingle assets of all plans under its administration, thus
achieving economy of scale for more cost efficient investments, and invest those assets for the
benefit of all members under its administration and 2) serve as the statewide uniform
administrator for the distribution of benefits. Under an agent multiple-employer plan each



agency participating in the plan has an individual trust fund reflecting that agencies’ assets and
liabilities.
Under this plan all contributions are deposited to and distributions are made from that fund’s

assets, each fund has its own funded ratio and contribution rate, and each fund has a unique

annual actuarial valuation. The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District of Arizona has one trust fund for fire
employees.

The Board formally accepts the assets, liabilities, and current funding ratio of the Sonoita-Elgin
Fire District’s PSPRS trust funds from the June 30, 2023 actuarial valuation, which are detailed
below.

Assets Accrued Liability Unfunded Funded
Pension Liability Ratio
$1,815,335 $2,012172 $ 196837 - 90.1%

Pensions that are less than fully funded place the cost of service provided in earlier periods
(amortization of UAAL) on the current taxpayers. Fully funded pension p]an?“ére the best way to
achieve taxpayer and member intergenerational equity. Most funds in PSPRS are significantly
underfunded and falling well short of the goal of intergenerational equity.

The Board’s PSPRS funding ratio goal is 100% (fully funded) by June 30, 2036. The Board
established this goal for the following reasons:

e The PSPRS trust funds represent only the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District of Arizona’s liability

e The fluctuating cost of an UAAL causes strain on the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District’s budget,
affecting our ability to provide services '

e A fully funded pension is the best way to achieve taxpayer and member
intergenerational equity
The Board has taken the following actions to achieve this goal:

o Maintain ARC payment from operating revenues — The Board is committed to
maintaining the full annual required contribution (ARC) payment (normal cost and UAAL
amortization) from operating funds. The estimated combined ARC for FY24 is 14.53%
and will be able to be paid from operating funds without diminishing Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District services.

Based on these actions the Board plans to maintain its goal of 100% funding by June 30, 2036,
in accordance with the amortization timeline set forth by the PSPRS June 30, 2023 Actuarial
Valuation.



#13
Website Update



WEBSITE WWW.SEFD.ORG PAGE CLICK #'S BROKEN DOWN BY
CATEGORY FOR JUNE 1-JUNE 20

- Content June Pagevlews Type Appears On (Show Mare) Last Edited
ContactUs
- Digltal Copy of Strateglc Plan & Dlsaster Preparedness Instructions 219 Page Disaster Preparedness 6/6/2024
sk CLICK ON LINK BELOW IN RED FOR DIGITAL STRATEGIC PLAN: i Tricla Flaherty
o Michael McGonigle a6 rofile Cshitt 5/214/2024
— -_ Active Members Tricla Flaherty
) ; : @
= Tim Hart a9 Profile Mnmw__%m Members 5/21/2024
@ . it Tricia Flaherty
T Edit
CShift , 30 Page Team 5/21/2024
Tricia Flaherty
Edit
2024-10-28 Board Meeting 24 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
Tricia Flaherty
Edit o e
2024-09-23 Board Meeting 29 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
it ; i ) ) Tricia Flaherty
2024-05-20 Board Meeting 40 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
Tricia Fl
Edit ‘ o : ) ricia Flaherty
2 2023-11-27 Board Meeting 10 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024 .
. Tricia Flaherty
. Edi ) )
2024-04-22 Board Meeting 15 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024 3
p Tricia Flaherty
+ Edit ) i
2024-03-25 Board Meetlng : P Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
Tricia Flaherty
Edit ‘ . ;
2024-02-25 Board Meeting 12 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
) Tricia Flaherty
Edit
2024-01-22 Board Meeting 11 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
Tricia Flaherty
Edit
2023-12-18 Board Meeting 14 Meeting Board Meetlngs 5/21/2024 )
Tricia Flaherty
. Edit ) '
'
2024-05-13 Board Meeting 22 Meeting Board Meetings 5/21/2024
Tricia Flaherty
Edit i
Calendar 138 Page Updates 3/14/2024
4 Homepage Tricla Flaherty
Edit
Job Opportunities ) ! 99 Page 1nannhnn 3/14/2024
' e Soncita-Elgln Fire Distrlct, adyna 1t 1n SE Arizana, | fr d external the... AbautUs Tricia Flaherty
Doede
Stay tuned for Board Position opportunitiesin 2024 27 page Matices 3/7/2024
Tricia Flaherty ¥
Edit ; . . o o i *
Amcinnns




S Incident Is walk-In at the stationto ambulance transport to oo

2 . - . - - - - P
- A fire Incident Is considered structure to brush fire, an EM!
y hospltal ER and Service could be rattle snake removal to any other assistance at your resldence or an the road. 127 Page Hamepage Tricla Flaherty
Edit ‘ A -- i e it 2 _ N
v HOW SEFD SERVED YOU IN OCTOBER ; 11 Page 12/6/2023
Tricia Flaherty
£dit . . - 3 - . 2 . 2 . . s
- Happy Holidays Scnoita-Elgin Community! 43 Page Homepage 12/4/2023
g Tricia Flaherty
= Edlt . " . )
@ A 2023-10-23 Board Meeting 31 Meeting Board Meetings um.R.ﬁou.m
Tricia Flaherty
w , EdRt
i 2023-09-25 Board Meeting 25 Meeting Board Meetings 11/20/2023
: Tricia Flaherty
Edlt . v - .
N H: 10/24/2023
1 ; YOU LOCAL EMS AMBULANCE RESPONSE 24 HOURS /7 DAYS WEEK 12 Eage <ou_.”q_f.n%nu_h_n mam Ambulance Response 24...  Tricla Flaherty :
- £dic
2023-08-26 Board Meeting 10 Meeting Board Meetings 10/23/2023 &
Tricia Flaherty R
W Edlt ) i
= m:d"mn._nv_wa:.in?_mnm:m?_‘mo:n#u\m in Community & Business Owners 10 page uo...mw.-mamw
) gy Ssturdy 10721 from 11-2:00 Tricia Flaherty :
. Edi n
|_ 2023-04-24 Board Meeting 9 Meeting Board Meekings 9/21/2023 ;
Tricia Flaherty
Edit |
2023-07-24 Board MeetIng ? Meeting Board Meetings 9/20/2023
Tricla Flaherty
Edit ) . i . ~ . ] = o )
2023-06-26 Board Meeting 13 Meeting Board Meetings 9/20/2023
t Tricia Flaherty
Edie vie . .- . e - . - - v Ed v . - - - ek e e [, .
2023-05-22 Board Meeting 9 Meeting Board Meetings 9/20/2023
Tricia Flaherty
L E ) . e ; . = . s - - F
= o S Sreaninasit
eamline
Eake a2 v o b 3 . . s o Sl e
Eddie MeArthur 15 Profile Board Of Directors 8/22/2023
Streamline Staff
Edit . L ; .
’ Ruth Ann LeFebure 16 Profile Board Of Directors 8/22/2023
Streamline Staff
Edit . 2 s "
Chris Johnson 15 Profile Board OFf Directors 8/22/2023
Streamline Staff
Edit ) . B .
, Russ Kalsrud 14 Profile Board Of Directors 8/22/2023 ;
Streamline Staff 1
~ Edie %
Robert Garber 22 Profile Board OF Directors 8/22/2023
Streamline Staff
Edit
1% Profile Active Members 8/21/2023
# Streamline Staff
Edit
8, 2
SallyRyan 10 Profile . /24/2023
Streamline Staff
Edit
Phil Burdine : 11 Profile Actlve Members 8/21/2023
Streamline Staff
Edit . o .
Julia Thye 18 Profile Active Members Mﬁn 1/2023 -
reamline Sta
© Edit - ) )
Jonathan Buonaccorsi 15 Profile 8/21/2023
Streamline Staff

Edit




| N g L

qur 1=

e

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edlt

Edit

Edit

™Mike McGonigle

Steven Rodrlguez

Dorls Rusch

Bucl Tegowski

Aaron Lindflott

John Wright

Sally Ryan

Emma Laird

Sam Fraizer

Saem had just been discharged frof At that time the area wasalmost all ranches, There were ver..

m the Navy when he and lLene meved to Sonoita..

Alonze "Jokey” Spencer

barn and raised In Sonoita, He worked with Sam Fraizer both at*Sonoita Services* (the gas station/garage and lunchroom that Sam Fu..

Jaokey was

John Everhart

Johnwas born In Nogales ond was ralsed In; anoita, Elgin, Yellowstone, Big Bend, Tx. and Wasatcl

Wess Chambers
Wess was barn in Mi

Arfzona and raised there untll the 7th grade when his parents moved to Pheenix After raduation from high zcheal,

Ed Schaeffer
Edwas born, ralsed and graduated from highschoal in Pitman,

New Jersey. He praduated in1965 and had sentap| atlons to several. colleges...

Ricle Scofield

Rick Scofield was barn In Tussel da degree In Landscape Architecture fromthe Universlity ..

nand graduated from Catallna High School. He earne

Jim Maloney

JimwasborninSierraVista and graduated from Buena High School in 1978. He toak classes at Cachise College and Pima Community College. ..

Joseph De Wolf

Josephwas born in Brighton, Mass. and spent his s Arizona. He graduated In 1980 from P...

chaol years in Raymond, New Hampshlre and Tucson,
History

Department Overview

Board Meetlngs

AboutUs

PSPRS Local Board

2023-03-20 Board Meeting

2023-02-27 Board Meeting

2023-01-23 Board Meeting

ANAA 47 AR Daned Rlentiz—

h, Utah. In 1959 John's Dad bought the old 16...

11

i3

16

11

24

14

23

31

20

25

16

30

173

149

P

165

10

10

Profile Active Members
Profile

Profile Active Members
Profile Active Members
Profile

Profile

Profile

Profile

Profile History

Profile History

Profile History

Profile History

Profile History

Profile History

Profile History

Profile . Histary

Page , AboutUs
el e
Page

Page Gavernance
Meeting Board Meetings
Meeting Board Meetings
Meeting Board Meetings

5/13/2023

5/13/2023

Df A0S £VLD
angelaknickerson@gmail.com
5/13/2023

angela.k.nickerson@gm:

5/13/2023
angela.knickerson@gmail.com
5/13/2023
angelaknickersen@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angela.knickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.k.nickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknlckerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.lenickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickersan@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.k.nlckerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.k.nickerson@gmail.com
5/13/2023
angela.k.nickersen@gmail.com

angela.k.nickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelak.nlckerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.k.nickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.com

angelalcnickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023 L
angelaknickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023 B
angelakenickerson@gmail.com ,m

1
5/13/2023 o
angela knickerscn@gmall.com §

E
5/13/2023 W

angelaknlickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelal.nickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.k.nickerson@gm:

8/13/2023 .

(/a-fire-incident:




="

Edit

Edit

Euit

£t

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

Edit

£t

Ealt

Edir

Edit

=

Edit

Edit

£t

€die

History

Depurtment! Overview

wDuq.n Meetings

About Us

PSPRS Local Doard
2023-03-20 Board Meetlng
2023-02-27 Board Meeting
2023-01-23 Board Meeting
2022-12-19 Board Msﬂn:nm
2022-11-28 Board Meetlng
2022-10-31 Board Meeting
2022-09-19 Board Meetlng
2022-05-12 Board Meetlng
2022-05-10 Board Meeting
2022-05-09 Board Meeting
2022-05-07 Board Meetlng
2021-12-27 Board Meeting
2021-11-22 Board Meeting
2024-10-25 Board Meeting
nnu..a.é.g Board MeetIng
2021-09-27 Beard Meeting
2021-08-23 Board Meeting
2021-07-34 Board Meetlng
2021-07-26 Board Meeting

Board Archlves

PSPRS Local Board Archive

Archlves

Privacy Pelley

leach, a"Uszer).

Tuls Privacy Polley £ ieh flect Information

Mastings

Distrlct Transparency

e ilopetet bbb dom mmmb o = S et

ot ek b ~eleimt frrernind mnd b e st et EL

e Ahis e

173

21

13

10

10

i1

10

13

11

11

12

1

17

16

247

sa

Page

Group

Page

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Mecting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Mecting

Meeting

Meetlng

Meeting

Meetlng

Page

Page

Page

Page

AboutUs

Meetings
Gavarnanee

Governance

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Baard Meetings

Board Meetlngs

Board Meetings

Board Mestings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Meetings

Boord Meetings

Board Meetings

Board Mectings

Board Meetings

Board Meetingz

Archives

Aschives
PsprsLocal Board

Governance

Homepage

Governance

5/13/2023
angelaknlckersen@gmall.com
5/13/2023
angelaknlckersen@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickersen@pmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.cem

5/13/2023

angelakalckerson@gmall.com
5/13/2023
angelanickerson@gmail.cam

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknlckersan@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaenlckerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknlckerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelak.nickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelak.nlckerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaenlckerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angela.k.nickerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelakalckerzon@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelalenlckerson@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.com

5/13/2023
angelaknlckersan@gmall.com

5/13/2023
angelaknickerson@gmail.com
5/13/2023
angela jenlckerson@gmall.cem
5/12/2023
angelaknickersen@gmall.com

5/12/2023
angelaknickerson@gmall.com

12/14/2022
Streamline Staff

12/14/2022
Streamline Staff

12/14/2022

Grraamlina Shatf

m

]

Getling our res




#14

Diesel Tank

Replacement



Lj SEN ERﬁY Estimate

PETROLEUM
Date 6/21/2024 -
Estimate # . 88302
Senergy Petroleum
Expires 5/22/2024
www.gosenergy.com Project
Subsidiary Senergy Petroleum, LLC
Bill To Ship To
Sonoita Elgin Fire Dept Sonoita Elgin ):ire Dept
3173 N Hwy 83 3173 N Hwy 83
Sonoita AZ 85637 Sonoita AZ 85637
United States United States
T R T e T e
I 1]2000 GALLON DOUBLE WALL TANK (EACH) | | 18200| 16,200.00 | 1620000  6.1%
‘ 1| FREIGHT | 5 2,200 2,200.00 2,200.00
, | 1 5 {
1 | 1
| | |
i i |
] |
| ! ‘. j
g | ; l
'i ' 'i ;
‘; ! .‘ |
] | ] |
| | | A ' {
| s 1
' | ‘
| i |
: r I
| | |
1 |
| | ;_
5 i @ |
i ‘ ;
{ | 1
‘ ’ ! |
| % | i :
| | | { ] I
1 : ! i 1 2
‘ | b J ‘ i
f | ? | | =;
| | { | |
! 1 e ] ! i
[ | | | |
. : | ' i *
| ! : l l %
5 ! 1.
Subtotal 18,400.00
Tax Total 988.20

Total $19,388.20




